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Overview

ITT Code ITT_1876

ITT Title Respiratory Solutions 2026 - Lot 3 Diagnostics Monitoring

ITT Description Lot 3 Diagnostics Monitoring

Status Running

ITT Settings

Online Response Required: Yes

Event Currency GBP

Allow Bidding Group Response Details in Qualification Only ITT Settings

Closing 30/10/2025 15:00:00

Time Limit for Expressing Interest 30/10/2025 15:00:00

Awarding Strategy Most Advantageous Tender

Attachments

PATH DESCRIPTION FOLDER SIZE

Top Level (0)

The Directory is empty

Envelopes

Qualification Envelope No

Technical Envelope Yes

Commercial Envelope Yes

Technical Envelope

GENERAL ATTACHMENTS

Allowed



Social Value - Section Max Score 10

QUESTION DESCRIPTION MIN/MAX

SCORE

QUESTION

TYPE

Q1 If awarded to the proposed Framework Agreement, what is your companies Social
Value proposition/opportunities for its customers?

Response guidance - your response is to include:

1. Your Social Value proposition/opportunities for customers; and
2. A copy of your Social Value Policy (where available)

Your written response is not to exceed the Jaggaer 2000 character limit.
Your Social Value Policy has no word limit and is to be uploaded as an
attachment into ITT_1876 Technical Envelope.

0/10 Text

Supply Chain Assessment - Section Max Score 10

QUESTION DESCRIPTION MIN/MAX

SCORE

QUESTION

TYPE

Q2 NHS Supply Chain Distribution Centres operate on a 24-hour basis for inbound
deliveries. If you are successfully awarded to this Framework Agreement what will be
your delivery capability at no additional cost to NHS Supply Chain Distribution
Centres / nominated UK delivery locations?

0/2 Option List

Q3 Are emergency deliveries (anything outside the normal lead time) to NHS Supply
Chain Distribution Centres / nominated delivery locations subject to any additional
costs?
We reserve the right to request details of your emergency order procedure, including
timings and the process to be followed at anytime during the lifetime of the
Framework Agreement.

0/2 Option List

Q4 Confirm details of any periods where you are unable to receive and/or fulfil orders
e.g. factory shutdowns, bank holidays, holiday periods etc.

Answer Options:
A: Able to receive & fulfil orders 365 days/year
B: Able to receive & fulfil orders Mon-Sun 52 weeks per year excluding Bank
Holidays
C: Able to receive & fulfil orders Mon-Fri 52 weeks per year including Bank Holidays
D: Able to receive & fulfil orders Mon-Fri 52 weeks per year excluding Bank Holidays
E: Unable to receive & fulfil orders on shutdown periods and Bank Holidays

0/2 Option List

Q5 If you discontinue any range of products within the lifetime of this Framework
Agreement, how early will you notify NHS Supply Chain

Answer Options:
A: We will provide formal notification of any product discontinuation to NHSSC at
least 3 months in advance via an official letter or email, and where possible, suggest
suitable alternatives.
B: We will provide formal notification of any product discontinuation to NHSSC at
least 2 months in advance via an official letter or email, and where possible, suggest
suitable alternatives.
C:We will provide formal notification of any product discontinuation to NHSSC at
least 1 months in advance via an official letter or email, and where possible, suggest
suitable alternatives.
D: We will provide formal notification of any product discontinuation to NHSSC at
least 3 weeks in advance via an official letter or email, and where possible, suggest
suitable alternatives.
E:Unable to notify in advance

0/4 Option List

Sales, Service and Quality - Section Max Score 16



QUESTION DESCRIPTION MIN/MAX

SCORE

QUESTION

TYPE

Q6 If you are successfully awarded to this Framework Agreement will you have in place
software that manages and tracks the product recall process from the point that the
product recall is registered, to the point when the product recall is resolved for any
product recall during the lifetime of the Framework Agreement?

0/3 Option List

Q7 For managing complaints during the lifetime of the Framework Agreement will you
acknowledge receipt of any complaints within 24 hours and confirm the appropriate
action within 72 hours?

0/3 Option List

Q8 Will you have representatives who can hold meetings/online calls with customers in
the UK, as agreed with customer, to support the framework and respond to technical
queries? If so please advise in what timeframe?

0/3 Option List

Q9 If you are successfully awarded to this Framework Agreement when will your
Customer Service help desk/support be available?

0/3 Option List

Q10 To support the NHS in reducing healthcare inequalities – specific to the area of
respiratory products - please share evidence or details on how your product range
and testing have proactively considered and improved outcomes for different patient
groups. These groups include various genders, ethnicities, and socio-demographic
backgrounds. If this has not yet been put into practice, outline how you plan to work
towards this goal throughout the duration of the Framework.

Response guidance - your response is to include:

1. How you address healthcare inequalities in your current practice(s); and
2. A copy of your Policy/Statement (where available) uploaded as an attachment.

Your written responses are not to exceed the Jaggaer 2000 character limit.
Your Policy/Statement has no limit and is to be uploaded as an attachment into
ITT_1876 Technical Envelope.
 

0/4 Option List

Conversion Assistance - Section Max Score 4

QUESTION DESCRIPTION MIN/MAX

SCORE

QUESTION

TYPE

Q11 If awarded, please outline your commitment to ensuring customers are informed
of the availability to purchase your products via the NHSSC Framework?

0/4 Option List

Training and Education Value Add Programmes - Section Max Score 10

QUESTION DESCRIPTION MIN/MAX

SCORE

QUESTION

TYPE

Q12 If successfully awarded to this Framework Agreement will you
provide timely and accessible remote clinical support and
troubleshooting for users of your respiratory devices across both
acute and community care settings?

0/5 Option List

Q13 If successfully awarded to this Framework Agreement will you
provide the customer with clinical training and support on the use of
your product(s) at no additional charge?

0/5 Option List



Q14 - FOR
INFORMATION ONLY
Non-scoring Question

If providing a consumables rental and maintenance service, what is
your typical response time when a request is raised?

Answer options:
A. Request acknowledged within 1 working day and service setup
initiated within 3 working days
B. Request acknowledged within 2 working days, setup initiated
within 5 working days
C. Request acknowledged within 3–5 working days, with no
guaranteed setup timeline
D. No defined response time nor activation process timelines

0/0 Multi Choice
Option List

Commercial Envelope

GENERAL ATTACHMENTS

Not Allowed

Submission Confirmation

QUESTION DESCRIPTION QUESTION

TYPE

Mandatory Submission
Confirmation

Please confirm that you have completed all requested information for the
product line submitted.

Yes/No Value

Lot 3 Line Responses

CODE DESCRIPTION

All Pricing
submitted
must be
for an
'EACH'.

All Pricing submitted must be for an 'EACH' (individual item).

Tenderers should note that whilst NHS Supply Chain will evaluate
an 'EACH' price Unit of Measure (UOM) on an E-Direct basis, NHS
Supply Chain will purchase Goods in the Supplier's Unit of Purchase
(UOP) and they will be sold in Unit of Issue (UOI)

CODE DESCRIPTION REMARKS UNIT OF

MEASUREMENT

QUANTITY

RS_3_888 Handheld Spirometer Each 200

RS_3_889 Spirometer compatible
with digital
technologies

Each 200

RS_3_890 Desktop Spirometer Each 50

RS_3_891 PC Based Spirometer Each 200

RS_3_892 Micro Spirometer Each 200

RS_3_893 Spirometry
accessories

Each 200,000

RS_3_894 Monitors and
screeners for
screening and
monitoring of lung
disease

Each 200



RS_3_895 Bacterial Viral Filter
for inspiratory and
expiratory testing with
mouthpiece - single
use

Each 270,000

RS_3_896 Bacterial Viral Filter
for inspiratory and
expiratory testing with
mouthpiece -
reusable

Each 1,000

RS_3_897 Bacterial Viral Filter
for inspiratory and
expiratory testing
without mouthpiece -
single use

Each 75,000

RS_3_898 Bacterial Viral Filter
for inspiratory and
expiratory testing
without mouthpiece -
reusable

Each 1,000

RS_3_899 Peak Flow Meter
Mechanical reusable
tests PEF minimum
range 50L/min Adult

Each 125,000

RS_3_900 Peak Flow Meter
Digital reusable tests
PEF/FEV minimum
range 50L/min Adult

Each 50

RS_3_901 Mouthpiece for
Expiratory flow testing
Adult, single use 1
way valve mouthpiece

Each 300

RS_3_902 Mouthpiece for
Expiratory flow testing
Paediatric, single use
1 way valve
mouthpiece

Each 2,500

RS_3_903 Mouthpiece for
Expiratory flow testing
Adult, reusable 1 way
valve mouthpiece

Each 200

RS_3_904 Mouthpiece for
Expiratory flow testing
Paediatric, reusable 1
way valve mouthpiece

Each 200

RS_3_905 Carbon Monoxide
Monitor for adults,
adolscence and
pregnant smokers

Each 1,000

RS_3_906 Carbon Monoxide
Monitor for pregnant
women

Each 1,000

RS_3_907 Carbon Monoxide
Monitor for adults and
adolscence

Each 500

RS_3_908 Carbon Monoxide
Monitor - remote
monitoring for adults,
adolscence and
pregnant smokers

Each 500

RS_3_909 Carbon Monoxide
Monitor - remote
monitoring for
pregnant women

Each 500



RS_3_910 Carbon Monoxide
Monitor - remote
monitoring for adults
and adolscence

Each 500

RS_3_911 Nitric Oxide
Measurement Device

Each 100

RS_3_912 Infant Sensor Single
use monitoring to
include infant apnoea

Each 50

RS_3_913 Diagnostic/Monitoring
product accessories
charger

Each 50

RS_3_914 Diagnostic/Monitoring
product accessories
adaptors

Each 3,600

RS_3_915 Diagnostic/Monitoring
product accessories
filters

Each 2,000

RS_3_916 Diagnostic/Monitoring
product accessories
carry case

Each 50

RS_3_917 Inhaler dose meter Each 35,000

SUPPLIER

PRICE PER

PACK

 SUPPLIER UNITS PER

PACK

 2ND

ROUTE

OF

SUPPLY

 2ND ROUTE

OF SUPPLY (£)

EXC VAT

(EACH PRICE)

 SUPPLIER

FULL

PRODUCT

DESCRIPTION

BRAND

NAME

 SUPPLIER
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ISSUE (UOI)

DESCRIPTION

SUPPLIER
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 SUPPLIER
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DESCRIPTION

SUPPLIER
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MANUFACTURER
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DISTRIBUTOR

PRODUCT

CODE (DPC)

- WHERE

APPLICABLE
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TO
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BEEN

IMPORTED
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STANDARD

LEAD TIME
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 INITIAL

SET UP

LEAD
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DAYS)

 IS THE
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 IS THE

PRODUCT
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 PRODUCT

CLASSIFICATION

(MEDICAL

DEVICES)
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MEDICAL

CLASSIFICATION,
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WHY

DECLARATION

OF
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FILE NAME

 CE
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 CE
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REFERENCE
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 CE
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 IS CE
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COMMENTS

SECTION TOTAL INCLUDED IN TOTAL? Yes

Submission Confirmation

QUESTION DESCRIPTION QUESTION

TYPE

Mandatory Submission
Confirmation

Please confirm that you have completed all requested information for the
product line(s) submitted.

Yes/No Value

Lot 5 Having submitted your Commercial Response to Lot 3 - Are you also
tendering for Lot 5?

Please respond 'Yes' or 'No' using the options provided

Yes/No Value

 


